
Cabinet 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Cabinet to be held as follows for the 
transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Tuesday, 24 September 2019

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: Salford Suite, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  Minutes of the previous meeting 

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 23 July 2019. 

(Pages 1 - 6)

4  The Bevan Intermediate Care Unit (IMCU), Stott Lane Eccles 

Lead Member for Adult Services, Health and Wellbeing.

(Pages 7 - 22)

5  Any other urgent business 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3318
Karen Berry, Democratic Services Manager E-Mail: karen.berry@salford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1

CABINET

23 JULY 2019

Meeting commenced: 10.00 a.m.
“                  finished: 11.15 a.m.

PRESENT

Paul Dennett                      City Mayor (in the Chair)
Paula Boshell                     Statutory Deputy City Mayor 
John Merry, CBE                Deputy City Mayor 

LEAD MEMBERS:
Bill Hinds                            Finance and Support Services
David Lancaster, MBE       Environment and Community Safety
John Ferguson                   Workforce and Industrial Relations
Gina Reynolds                   Adult Services, Health and Wellbeing
Tracy Kelly                         Housing and Neighbourhoods
Derek Antrobus                  Planning and Sustainable Development       

EXECUTIVE SUPPORT MEMBERS (AT THE INVITATION OF THE CITY MAYOR):
John Walsh                        Education and Learning
Jane Hamilton                    Social Care and Mental Health 
Mike McCusker                  Planning, Housing and Sustainable Development

OFFICERS:
Jim Taylor                          Chief Executive
Charlotte Ramsden           Strategic Director, People
Debbie Brown                    Director, Service Reform
Miranda Carruthers-Watt  City Solicitor
Sam Betts                          Assistant Director
Janice Lowndes                 Assistant Director
Chris Hesketh                    Head of Financial Management
Peter Brambleby                Interim Director of Public Health
Jacquie Russell                 Assistant Director
Peter Openshaw                Assistant Director
Karen Lucas                      Service Manager

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Jones and, Coen; 
from officer’s Ben Dolan and Joanne Hardman and from invitees Mike Taylor.

 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

The minutes of the meeting held on 11 June 2019, were approved as a correct 
record.

4.      DIGITAL SALFORD STRATEGY
 

Councillor Hinds, Lead Member for Finance and Support Services introduced this
Item; and in doing so explained to members that Salford has positioned itself at the 
heart of a digital enterprise.

The Digital Strategy has FOUR key action areas as detailed in the submission: 

 Digital Infrastructure
 Digital Enterprise and Business Growth
 Connected City/Smart City innovation
 Digital public sector development 

The Digital Strategy is people-based and aims to ensure that each action area is 
focused on positive social impact. There are three cross-cutting themes that work 
across the four action areas:

 Digital skills for the people of Salford and the development of talent pipeline 
and future opportunities.

 Connected digital health and public engagement for citizen well-being.
 A citizen portal for connecting/transacting amongst communities.

Members of Cabinet acknowledged that the country’s infrastructure/fibre network is 
way down the global league compared to other countries and conversations to 
advance collaborations will be progressed by way of the strategy. 

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor in consultation with Cabinet (1) approved the 
Digital Salford Strategy;

(2) it was agreed to submit quarterly updates at Cabinet Briefing going forward.

Page 2



3

5.     COMMUNICATIONS STARATEGY 2019/21

Councillor Hinds, Lead Member for Finance and Support Services introduced this
Item and in doing so informed Cabinet that to develop the communications strategy 
there has been a lengthy review of the communications service and priorities.

This report outlines the background to the development of the content of the strategy 
and the peer support received from the LGA through membership arrangements.  

The purpose of the strategy is to create a clear coordinated approach across the 
council and partners, achieving improved impact by amplifying our vision and 
priorities.

The report prompted the following observations:

 With regard to ‘Our Messages’ – a request for the inclusion of valuing all types 
of learning and experiences;

 The need for each Lead Member to champion communications in regard to 
their portfolio going forward. 

Lead Members were asked to consider the Campaign Plan attached to the report 
and ensure the right priorities have been captured.

The City Mayor highlighted that the Communications Strategy is also a mechanism 
to influence national policy and the need for a further conversation to consider a 
strategic approach.

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor in consultation with Cabinet approved the 
Communications Strategy 2019/21

6.     CABINET SITTING AS THE DECISION MAKER FOR SCHOOL ORGANISATION 

6.1   DISCONTINUANCE OF SIXTH FORM PROVISION AT ST AMBROSE 

         BARLOW RC HIGH SCHOOL.

Councillor Merry, Deputy City Mayor introduced this report and in doing so 
informed members that the detail within the report has been expanded following 
consideration at Cabinet Briefing on 11 June  and 9 July 2019. The report 
submitted has been supplemented with more information as requested by 
members previously. 

This report is presented to Cabinet, as the decision maker for school 
organisation, to consider the proposed discontinuance of St Ambrose Barlow 
RC High School sixth form and alteration of upper age range. 

Page 3



4

It is proposed that St Ambrose Barlow RC High School age range should 
become an 11-16 school as from 1 September 2020 with closure to the sixth 
form to new entrants for September 2019 intake. Any student already 
undertaking a 2 year course (that commenced in September 2018) will be 
able to complete their course at the current sixth form before full closure in 
September 2020. This follows a period of four weeks of statutory consultation.

On 17th June 2019 in accordance with the proposal, the Governing Body of St 
Ambrose Barlow High School published a notice of proposal of its intention for 
the discontinuance of the sixth form with effect from 1 September 2020.

The sixth form provision at St Ambrose Barlow RC High School was built to 
accommodate 250 pupils.  Uptake and demand for places at the sixth form 
have been consistently low and the school and governing body first discussed 
possible closure in 2015. 

The appointment of the new Headteacher reinvigorated the provision and the 
sixth form was re-launched in September 2016 offering a wide range of A 
Levels. Initially this was successful in attracting additional uptake. However for 
the last two academic years demand has fallen and for some time now it has 
become apparent that the local culture is that young people attend larger, 
established sixth form colleges.

There was an acknowledgement from members that the revised report now 
provides a better understanding of the reduction in uptake of the 6th form 
provision at St Ambrose Barlow RC School, the subsequent drain on resources 
and budgets, and of alternative provision preferred and available to young 
people in the city.

Councillor Hinds said that now on information submitted he was in support of 
the request, but that it would be amiss of him if he did not state his 
disappointment in discontinuing 6th form provision at the purpose built school.

Following detailed discussion in regard to pupil placement planning, it was 
recognised that parental and pupil choice plus a wide range of choices for 6th 
form college provision are likely to have resulted in fewer pupils choosing to 
attend St Ambrose Barlow 6th from than originally envisaged.

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor in consultation with Cabinet approved the 
proposed discontinuance of St Ambrose Barlow RC High School sixth form and 
change in age range with effect from 1 September 2020 with closure to the 
sixth form to new entrants for September 2019 intake. 

Page 4



5

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS.

    7.1 HOT WEATHER ALERT 

    Councillor Antrobus, Lead Member for Planning and Sustainable Development asked    
    for clarification on the council’s plan to cascade information in response to the hot  
    weather as we are presently on a amber warning nationally?    
    Councillor Reynolds, Lead Member for Adult Services, Health and wellbeing agreed to     
    clarify immediately and cascade information accordingly.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Part 1 ITEM NO.

REPORT OF:
THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR PEOPLE

TO CABINET 
24th September  2019

TITLE:  The Bevan Intermediate Care Unit (IMCU), Stott Lane Eccles- Approval to Fund 
Request

RECOMMENDATIONS - That the City Mayor

 Notes the contents of this report and the progress being made to deliver the IMCU 
project.

 Approve the allocation of up to £10.4Million (The original budget estimate) to deliver 
the IMCU, subject to the detailed supporting and financial information as set out 
within the report.

 Approve officers proceeding with a procurement exercise to secure an appropriate 
contractor to deliver the IMCU.

 Approve the provisionally agreed Heads of Terms for the lease of the Intermediate 
Care Unit to Salford Royal Foundation Trust (SRFT) the main element of which is that 
the costs of capital borrowing costs of up to £10.4Million, are recovered through the 
ICO pooled budget over a lease term of 25 years.

 Note that if approved it is recommended that the Council procure a construction/cost 
management expert to oversee the construction of the IMCU and the approval of 
payments to the contractor. It is estimated this will cost in the order of £100,000 and 
will be a cost to the project and included within the lease repayment arrangements.  

 That progress with the delivery of the IMCU and all associated matters be the subject 
of regular update reports to City Issues meetings.

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

City Issues on the 27th June 2018 approved, in principle, the development of the proposed 
IMCU by the Council with a proposed lease agreement to SRFT linked to the Council 
recovering the borrowing costs of the development and any associated costs. 

City Issues approved the funding £182,748 ( Exc VAT)to enable the proposals for the IMCU 
to be taken forward to RIBA stage 2 level.

Further funding has needed to be allocated as works have progressed and the total amount 
expended to date amounts to £262,512 (Exc VAT). 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



2

Work has been undertaken to take the design proposals forward and a planning application 
for the IMCU was submitted on the 6th June 2019. A decision on the application is expected 
in October. 

On the assumption that approval to take forward the development of the IMCU will be given, 
work has already commenced to find a suitable procurement route to assist in the selection 
of a main contractor to deliver the IMCU. This along with estimated start on site dates and 
completion dates are set out within the report.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: Intermediate Care Unit Business Case and City Issues 
report dated 27th June 2018

KEY DECISION: Yes

1.0 Background

On the 1st July 2017 the operation of The Limes Intermediate Care (IMC) Unit transferred to 
Salford Royal NHS Foundation Trust and it was agreed that a model with full nursing bed 
base, was required to deliver Intermediate Care outcomes. It was identified that The Limes 
was not established to deliver the nursing care specified and major structural improvements 
to the building were required. 

The need and model for an Intermediate Care (IMC) unit in Salford, which delivers nursing 
bed capacity fit for the future was agreed by Salford Together partners at the Integrated Care 
Joint Commissioning Committee (ICJC) in Autumn 2017. 

An options appraisal was completed in September 2017, to compare the cost of developing 
the current Limes building to be fit for nursing care versus a new IMC Unit build, which 
brought together the Limes with Barton Brook nursing beds. The original business case 
developed by SRFT showed that developing the IMCU was a cheaper option than the 
recurrent investment that would be required in The Limes and therefor the preferred option 
was to build a new IMC Unit on Stott Lane funded through loan arrangements. 

The new IMC unit will: 

 improve service user outcomes through faster improvements in functional 
status allowing more people to return home sooner; 

 improve quality of care through reduced variation in delivery models currently 
operating across multiple sites;

 provide increased patient access to nursing and therapy; 
 improve safety through provision of recommended staffing levels, clinical 

monitoring, medicine safety, reduced handoffs and improved transitions;
 improve whole system flow increasing efficiency of the service; and
 improve patient experience through the above benefits and through a 

purposefully designed IMC Unit, offering an environment, layout and space 
which enables privacy and dignity to be maintained, in addition to optimum 
care.  

Page 8



3

The new unit is sufficiently close to the acute site to access SRFT support facilities, but 
separated enough from the SRFT site so the beds will remain as intermediate care capacity 
only, even during peak periods. 

The capital cost of the preferred option was estimated at a maximum of £10.4m which would 
be met by Council borrowing funded through repayments by the Pooled Budget with the 
Council receiving annual repayments to cover the full cost of borrowing (i.e. loan repayments 
and interest) over the 25 year lease term.  This will be cost neutral from a Council 
perspective in terms of borrowing.

The proposal will allow the release of the Council’s site at the “Limes” where there is an 
emerging proposal for the development of an extra care facility in conjunction with adjoining 
land. 

City Issues on the 27th June 2018 approved, in principle, the development of the proposed 
IMCU by the City Council with a proposed lease agreement to SRFT linked to the borrowing 
costs of the development and associated costs. 

This report provides an update on progress to deliver the scheme, the financial implications 
and all associated matters.

2.0  Progress & Engagement

2.1 Regular meetings have been held with colleagues at SRFT, SCC Officers and the 
appointed consultant team to progress the design and planning of the IMCU.

2.2 A planning application was submitted on June 6th 2019 and an extensive  public 
consultation exercise has been undertaken , including attendance at the Weaste and 
Claremont Community Committee on 26th March and June 11th 2019, and an open  
public engagement event held at the hospital  on July 11th. The response to the 
proposals has generally been very positive although some concerns were expressed 
in relation to the parking and traffic generation implications.  

 
2.3 The Intermediate Care Unit will be a two-storey building, providing 60 patient beds in 

both multi and single bed rooms. The proposal includes light-filled day rooms for 
patients and a therapy garden to promote wellbeing.

2.4 The proposed lease area is shown as detailed on the attached Plan 1. Whilst works 
are underway it is estimated that circa 70 spaces will be lost for car parking. This 
number has been mitigated by proposals to invest in the re-modelling of the existing 
Stott Lane car park to increase the number of spaces available on site. As a result of 
the re-modelling works, once works on the IMCU are completed the permanent net 
loss of car parking on the car park will be just 7 spaces. As part of the heads of terms 
for the IMCU, the Council will be financially compensated for both the temporary and 
permanent loss of spaces.  

2.5 Officers and the consultant team are looking at all options to deliver the IMCU on site 
and to completion at the earliest date (Current forecast is early November 2020). 
These dates will be influenced by how quickly a number of outstanding issues 
associated with the project can be resolved including the selection of a suitable 
contractor and method of construction to deliver the project.

2.6 Artists images of the new Intermediate Care Unit are shown below .   

Page 9



4

    

3.0   Proposed Lease Terms –Council to SRFT

3.1  Detailed discussion has taken place with SRFT with regard to the lease arrangements 
for the IMCU and Heads of Terms  have been provisionally agreed. 
The main elements of the lease terms are detailed below:-

Page 10



5

Parties Salford City Council (SCC - Landlord) and Salford Royal NHS Foundation 
Trust (SRFT- Tenant) 

Demise: Premises to be known as The Bevan Intermediate Care Unit, situated off Stott 
Lane, Salford M6 8HD, including adjacent land comprising service yard, 
enclosed garden, landscaping as shown edged red on the attached plan, 
together with vehicular access rights to the demised area from Stott Lane 
identified shaded yellow and pedestrian access rights identified shaded blue 
on the attached Plan 1. 

Term: 25 years fixed term, with the ability to assign as part of any pooled budget 
arrangement change.

Use: Non-Residential Health facilities (Use Class D1) comprising an Intermediate 
Care Unit and ancillary health services.

Rent: £580,500 per annum. Rent to be based on the sum of the annuity cost of 
borrowing for the capital build project, a ground rent for the site based on loss 
of income from parking provision and a service charge for maintenance of 
access routes, as set out below: 
Annuity loan repayment element amounts to £565,500 per annum over the 
term. This reflects a capital build sum of £10.4M and will reduce if final costs 
are lower.
Ground rent element amounts to £15,000 per annum, to be subject to 5 yearly 
rent reviews in line with RPI. 
Service charge payment of £1,000 per annum, to cover the proportion of the 
maintenance costs of access to the facility.
 

Compensation – Additional payments :

SRFT to pay a one off sum of £35,000 representing the permanent loss of 7 
Car parking spaces as a result of the proposals.
SRFT to pay a one off sum of £35,000 representing the temporary loss of 70 
Car parking spaces as a result of the proposals.
Actual sums to be agreed once net loss of temporary and permanent parking 
spaces agreed. 

Repairing Obligations: 
The lease is offered on full repairing and insuring terms. The Tenant shall 
maintain the interior and exterior of the building, together with the Landlord’s 
fixtures, fittings and decoration, and areas of the grounds within the red edged 
lease boundary. 

Outgoings:
                     The rent is exclusive of business rates. The Tenant shall be responsible for all 

services for the demised area including utility costs, statutory compliance, 
caretaking, repairs and maintenance to the premises and maintenance of the 
hard and soft landscaping within the demised area.   

Insurance: The Landlord will insure the building under its existing block policy and 
recharge the Tenant the premium. The Tenant will be responsible for the 
insurance of its fixtures and fittings, third party and public liability and provide 
the Landlord with proof of insurance on demand.

4.0 Financial Update 

Page 11



6

4.1 Whilst the report asks for approval for funding at the £10.4Million as originally 
approved, it is expected that the final cost of the IMCU could be less than this sum. It 
is however considered prudent that we continue to use the £10.4 Million figure until 
the works have been put out to tender and we have received firm prices from 
contractors competing to deliver the works, In addition the City Council and SRFT are 
working together to look at the opportunity for no VAT to be paid on the construction 
costs of the project. This is an area where there is some uncertainty and we are 
working with HMRC to explore opportunities to reduce or remove, if possible this 
liability. 
Finally, and based on our experience at the Maternity Led Unit, it is likely that during 
the period between now and the practical completion of the IMCU some variations to 
the cost of the project as they are reported in this report.
In practice any variations, positive or negative, will impact on the amount to be 
borrowed and the cost of that borrowing and repayment passed on to SRFT and that 
will be subject to final approval by the Council and SRFT.

4.2 As of today, the estimated cost to deliver the project is estimated at £9.726 Million. If 
VAT were to be removed then the cost of the scheme would drop to 
£7.8Million.Whilst still under consideration, there is the possibility that delivery of the 
IMCU through modular methods of construction, as opposed to the traditional method 
of construction approach that has been costed, has the potential to further reduce 
scheme costs whilst improving  delivery timescales. This will be tested through the 
procurement process to secure a delivery partner.

4.3 The Council and SRFT team overseeing the delivery of the project will continue to 
focus on the cost elements of the project and it is also intended that the Council 
appoint a specialist cost management consultant to oversee the delivery of works on 
site and all payments associated with the project. This is an approach already in use 
at New Bailey and Exchange Greengate where it has proved invaluable.

5.0 Recommendations
 Note the contents of this report and the progress being made to deliver the IMCU 

project.
 Approve the allocation of up to £10.4Million (the original budget estimate) to deliver 

the IMCU, subject to the detailed supporting and financial information as set out 
within the report.

 Approve officers proceeding with a procurement exercise to secure an appropriate 
contractor to deliver the IMCU

 Approve the provisionally agreed Heads of Terms for the lease of the Intermediate 
Care Unit to Salford Royal Foundation Trust (SRFT) the main element of which is that 
the costs of capital borrowing costs, of up to £10.4Million, are recovered through the 
ICO pooled budget over a lease term of 25 years.

 Note that if approved it is recommended that the Council procure a construction/cost 
management expert to oversee the construction of the IMCU and the approval of 
payments to the contractor. It is estimated this will cost in the order of £100,000 and 
will be a cost to the project and included within the lease repayment arrangements.

 That progress with the delivery of the IMCU and all associated matters be the subject 
of regular update reports to City Issues.

6.0 Conclusion 

Page 12



7

6.1 Good progress is being made to deliver the IMCU and it is expected that Planning 
permission for the project will be secured in October 2019.

6.2 Approval to the recommendations in this report will allow the project to be progressed 
and a suitable construction partner to be procured, which will allow confirmation of a 
start on site and completion date for the IMCU.

6.3 As detailed in the report the final cost of the project is as yet uncertain due to the 
outstanding VAT issue and the prices for the construction works that will be clearer 
post the procurement exercise. It is estimated however that the final costs will be 
within the budgeted £10.4Million.

6.4 Detailed Finance, Legal and Procurement comments will be included in the formal 
report to be taken to the City Mayors Property and Regeneration meeting seeking 
formal decision.

   

KEY DECISION: YES

ON FORWARD LOOK:  YES 

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 
Adult Social Care
Integrated Care
Integrated Commissioning 
Personalisation

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:   Equality-related risks will be 
assessed throughout the development of this proposal

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  Low 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Tony Hatton, Principal Solicitor, tel. 219 6323

When commissioning contracts for the procurement of goods, services or the execution of 
works, the Council must comply with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 (PCR) and its 
own Contractual Standing Orders (CSO’s), failing which a contract may be subject to legal 
challenge from an aggrieved provider. CSO’s stipulate that where a suitable framework 
exists, this must be used unless there is an auditable reason not to do so. 

The report sets out the Council’s intention to go out to tender in accordance with OJEU rules, 
and CSO’s. In following the procedures, any potential challenge to the award of a contract to 
a provider from an aggrieved provider will be significantly reduced, assuming always that the 
tender exercise is an open and fair one.

A compliant exercise to procure a construction/cost management expert to oversee the 
construction of the IMCU will also be undertaken.

Legal Services will be pleased to advise and assist in drafting the lease for the unit with 
SRFT upon receipt of instructions.

Page 13



8

It is noted that a further detailed report will be submitted to City Mayor for formal approval 
once a contractor has been appointed and completion dates confirmed.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Chris Hesketh x 2668
It is intended that the construction of the IMCU carries no risk to the council. In order to 
achieve this objective, CCG and council officers will devise an agreement that:

 Guarantees, with appropriate security, the reimbursement of the council’s borrowing 
costs, through the remaining life of the current pooled budget and beyond

 Allocates the risk of any variance in running or lifecycle costs 
 Allocates the risk of damage/loss to the building (this risk will be negligible provided 

the arrangement fits in with existing insurance arrangements)

The means of reimbursement of the council’s outlay will be determined in order to mitigate 
any risks to the council from owning the asset and to secure the most advantageous VAT 
position for the integrated fund. The reimbursement may be either:

 Reductions in the council’s contribution to the integrated fund (hosted by CCG)
 Payments from the integrated fund (hosted by CCG) to the council  
 Lease/rental payments from SRFT to the council – SRFT to be funded by the 

integrated fund

In all cases, the reimbursement will be calculated to match and offset borrowing costs over 
the life of the loan.

Advice on the VAT position is being sought from Ernst Young by SRFT and from PwC by the 
council. If appropriate, a determination will be sought from HMRC to confirm the VAT 
position. 

As noted in the report, the allocation of £10.4m (the original budget estimate) is at full costs, 
including VAT. It is anticipated that successful resolution of the VAT issues will bring down 
the overall cost.

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: Deborah Derbyshire x 6244
The project is being procured through the utilisation of established Framework Agreements 
for both the consultancy and construction.  

The Consultant framework arranged by SBS was appointed by direct award through the 
framework as this has the option to procure direct with an approved provider.

The Construction of the property will be procured using the Procure Northwest Framework 
and is by Mini Competition.

The processes chosen are compliant with the Procurement Contracts Regulations and the 
City Councils Contractual Standing Orders.  

HR IMPLICATIONS: None

Page 14



9

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:  None 

CONTACT OFFICERS: Judd Skelton  x 2234   /Peter Openshaw x 3050

WARDS TO WHICH REPORT RELATES: Weaste, but Citywide implications 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Executive Decision

Urgent Executive Decision
Request to a Scrutiny Chair that an Urgent Executive Decision be made. 
Decision maker City Mayor

Nature of the decision Decision to fund and proceed with the delivery of the 
Proposed Intermediate Care Unit on Stott Lane and 
associated matters including the lease of the new 
building to SRFT

Non-confidential reports
Can be made available to the 
public

This is a part 1 report

Confidential reports
Containing confidential or exempt 
information

Not applicable

Reason for confidentiality Not applicable 

Intended date of decision Cabinet  24th September 2019

Officer contact details
For any further information

Name:
Tel:
Email:

Judd Skelton/Peter Openshaw
x2234 /x3050
Judd.skelton@salford.gov.uk
peter.openshaw@salford.gov.uk

Has the decision been published 
in a Forward Plan?

Yes

Reasons for special urgency Unfortunately the report was not fully completed in 
time to allow the full 5 day notification period to be 
complied with.
A delay in considering the report and approving the 
recommendations until the next Cabinet meeting would 
have a knock on impact on the delivery of the new 
Intermediate Care Unit and as such a request was 
made to use the Special Urgency provisions to allow 
the matters to be considered at Cabinet on the 24th 
September

Is exemption from call-in for 
scrutiny needed?

No 

Advice as to how any delay will 
seriously prejudice the legal or 
financial position of the Council

Detailed above 

Name: Cllr Morris

Signed: Cllr Morris
Scrutiny Chair
Who has agreed the decision is 
reasonable and urgent Date: 18 September 2019

Page 19

mailto:Judd.skelton@salford.gov.uk


Request prepared by: Peter Openshaw

Page 20



Salford City Council Constitution

Published in Accordance with The Local Authorities (Executive 
Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 

2012 (“the Regulations”)

Part 4 Section B Access to Information Procedure Rules

Special Urgency

Notice is given to the public the reasons why compliance with the requirements for 
publicity in connection with key decisions are impracticable.

In relation to the making of decision under Special Urgency Salford City Council’s 
Constitution states:-

18. Special urgency

18.1 Where the date by which a key decision must be made, makes compliance 
with Rule 17 impracticable, the decision may only be made where the 
decision-maker may obtain agreement (Urgent Key Decision form) from:  

a) (Dependant on within whose remit the decision lies) the Chair of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Board or the Chair of the relevant Scrutiny 
Panel or 

b) if there is no such person, or if the Chair is unable to act, the 
Ceremonial Mayor or

c) where there is no Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Board or relevant 
Scrutiny Panel, or Ceremonial Mayor, the Deputy Ceremonial Mayor

that the making of the decision is urgent and cannot reasonably be deferred.

18.2 As soon as reasonably practicable after the decision-maker has obtained 
such agreement under Rule 18.1, the decision-maker must make available 
at the offices of the council at Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton, 
Salford, M27 5DA a notice setting out the reasons that the making of this 
decision is urgent and cannot reasonably be deferred and publish that notice 
on the Council’s website.

Title: The Bevan Intermediate Care Unit (IMCU), Stott Lane Eccles- 
Approval to Fund Request

Purpose:

Decision-Maker: City Mayor
Contact: Judd Skelton/Peter Openshaw

Page 21



Continued

Notice Published: 19 September 2019.
Decision Date: 24th September 2019

The reasons for 
using the Special 
Urgency 
provisions are:

Unfortunately the report was not fully completed in time to 
allow the full 5 day notification period to be complied with.
A delay in considering the report and approving the 
recommendations until the next Cabinet meeting would have a 
knock on impact on the delivery of the new Intermediate Care 
Unit and as such a request was made to use the Special 
Urgency provisions to allow the matters to be considered at 
Cabinet on the 24th September 

Page 22


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 The Bevan Intermediate Care Unit (IMCU), Stott Lane Eccles
	Stott Lane draft lease plan
	URGENT Key Decision
	Special urgency (key decisions) notice


